
 
 

METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
777 NORTH CAPITOL STREET NE, SUITE 300, WASHINGTON, DC 20002    MWCOG.ORG/TPB    (202) 962-3200 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Transportation Planning Board 
FROM:  Lyn Erickson, TPB Plan Development and Coordination Program Director  
SUBJECT:  TPB, Technical Committee, and Steering Committee 2021 Meeting Dates 
DATE:  November 18, 2020 
 

The Transportation Planning Board (TPB), Technical Committee and Steering Committee meeting 
dates for 2021 have been set. Please use the table below to mark your calendars accordingly. 
 
 

 
2021 TPB, Technical Committee, and Steering Committee Dates 

  
Technical Committee 

Steering 
Committee 

 
Transportation Planning Board 

 1st Friday @ 9 AM 1st Friday @ 12:15 PM 3rd Wednesday @ 12 noon 

January 8 8 *21 (Thursday) 

February 5 5 17 

March 5 5 17 

April 2 2 21 

May 7 7 19 

June 4 4 16 

July 9 9 21 

August - - - 

September 3 3 15 

October 1 1 20 

November 5 5 17 

December 3 3 15 

 


